QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
SITE VISIT — REPAIR LEACHING WALLS FOM MCAC TO CCAC
SOLICITATION SPM07012R0006

Can the contractor replace the CHEM LINK Duralink Adhesion Sealant with a similar product?
Answer: Attachment #2. No, the contractor can only use the CHEM LINK Duralink Adhesion
Sealant.

What company in Panama distributes CHEM LINK Duralink Adhesion Sealant?
Answer: We do not know of any local store that sells this sealant. CHEM LINK DURALINK Sealant
is sold in the United States and stores can be found with an internet search.

If sealant must be ordered from the United States — will the completion date for the solicitation be
adjusted accordingly?
Answer: Yes.

How deep is the stone / joints in the wall?
Answer: The stone is approximately 1 inch thick.

Please provide the exact area of the walls (in meters). Are the sill joints included in the project?
Answer: The wall length and height are measured by the potential bidders. Access is allowed
after a request for access coordination, if required. The front edge of the coping stones/sills as
well as the joints underneath must also be repaired.

What happens if after cleaning the wall surface, it shows loss of color and texture? Do you want
the wall polished?

Answer: The cleaning process must not be so abrasive as to damage the stone. On how to use
the sealant and clean surfaces please follow instructions detailed in Attachment #2 — CHEM LINK
Duralink Adhesion Sealant. The wall stones do not have to be polished, only cleaned.

7. Which color of sealant must be used?
Answer: Terra Cotta for the reddish stone and gray for the gray stone walls.

8. Do we need to use two backer rods to ensure proper sealing?
Answer: One backer rod will suffice.

9. Is the gray-colored wall included in the work detailed in the Scope of Work?
Answer: Yes.

10. Is the terra-cotta wall at the CCAC entrance included in the Scope of Work?
Answer: No.



